
  
STATE OF WASHINGTON  

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL  
1500 Jefferson Street SE   •  P.O. Box 41449  •  Olympia, Washington 98504  

(360) 407-9277  •  e-mail sbcc@des.wa.gov  •  www.sbcc.wa.gov  
 

If additional information is needed, please contact Managing Director, Dustin Curb at dustin.curb@des.wa.gov. 
All meetings are recorded.  Recordings are available through links on the SBCC website. 

 

TO:  International Fire Code Technical Advisory Group and All Interested Parties 

FROM: Roger Heeringa, IFC TAG Chair  

SUBJECT: Existing Amendments Report and Significant Changes Report   

LOCATION: Online Only 
Zoom or phone option: 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://des-wa.zoom.us/j/94179044713?pwd=bjdZdFNmWFBhNmpVcEF3SS8relVyUT09  
888 788 0099 (Toll Free) 
Webinar ID:  941 7904 4713 

DATE:  Tuesday April 30, 2024 

TIME:  2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. 
AGENDA 

 
 Public 

Comment 
TAG 

Action 

1. Welcome and Introductions   

2. Review and Approve Agenda  X 

3. Review and Approve Minutes:   
April 16, 2024 
April 23, 2024 

X X 

4. Emergency Rule Consideration: 
NAFED Licensing vs NICET Licensing  

X X 

5. Review of work Completed and received by Staff X X 

6. Other Business X* X* 

7. Adjourn     

Please Click Here to see meeting documents. 
 
*The appropriateness for Public Comment and/or TAG Action is dependent on the nature of the 
discussion and the other business. 
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